



Student Government Association Senate
November 13, 2017
Special Session Minutes

- I. Call the meeting to order
 - 12:07 PM
- II. Roll Call
 - 14 Present
- III. Approval of the Minutes
 - Will be voted on next meeting
- IV. Communications and Announcements
 - a. Senators
 - Aucoin- capital project coming up, next Tuesday at 3:30 in engineering building auditorium.
 - b. Non-Senators
- V. President Pro-Tempore and Committee Reports
 - a. President Pro-Tempore
 - No report
 - b. Committee Reports
 - Rules- No Report
 - Governance- No Report
 - Finance- No Report
 - Student affairs- No Report
- VI. Executive Reports, Judicial Reports, Advisor Reports
 - a. President
 - No Report
 - b. Vice-President
 - Will be voting on student lounge today, Reserve is at \$116,000 and operating is at \$23,000.
 - b. Vice-President of Legislative Affairs
 - We will probably do another training soon for the senate
 - There are also service projects coming up like MLK day. This may work toward hours for training.
 - c. Vice-President of Programming
 - No Report

d. Judicial

- No Report

f. Advisors

- Ballard- get to know UNO is November 18th, this Saturday. We will be tabling. This event is for new freshmen that come to get to know UNO, senators should be available to come.
- Also on Nov 18 there is a leadership training from 2-7 pm which I will be speaking at. There will be speakers from other colleges along with other students from other colleges. We will count this as attendance for the senate retreat. If you need the link to register, let me know I can email you it.
- If you are having open forums, shoot me an email and I can put them on the calendar.
- Elections begin this week, turn forms into the office
- The committees should be meeting and let me know when they do meet, if I do not receive committee information this means they are not meeting.

VII. Old Business

a. A. B. F. 17j005 Student Lounge

- We do need to decide the wrap on the windows exactly today. Purpose of the wrap is for the room to be protected of being able to see everything in the room.
- Decision on making a ballad for elections by the end of the week. If more than five names for the lounge is presented I will let the executive committee narrow it down to the best 5.
- Everything that get checked out will be checked out by a student worker.

Amendments

- Heart changed to the SGA logo

Inside be polka dotted and bottom row will be see through

12 yes, 1 abstention, 0 no

- Name decision decided to be voted on by next election and wording of bill changes to student body decision instead of senate decision.

13 yes, 1 abstention, 0 no

- voting on bill

13 yes, 1 abs, 0 no

VIII. New Business

IX. Nominations and Appointments

a. election commission

1. Braeden Phillipott

- Slate Vote

2. Lauren Lane

I am a Sophomore involved in Greek life, I do hold positions in my organization and I was an orientation leader.

3. Angelle Cleney

- Slate Vote

4. Morgan Haack

- Slate Vote

5. Miguel Grimaldo

- Slate Vote

13 yes, 1 abs, 0 no

X. Open Forum

- Aucoin- next week I will be trying to do an open form a university wide open forum, Monday or Tuesday from 2 or 3 o'clock.
- Edwards- I suggest an open area for this open forum, this includes tabling for in front of library or in the UC.

XI. Adjournment

- 12:54 PM